# GENERAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES March 14, 2019

Present: Kristen Baum, Deni Blum, Precious Elmore, Carol Jones, Amy Martindale, Marlys Mason, Mindy McCann, Tammy Mix, Bill Ryan, Joe Schatzer, (Chair) Bridget Miller.

#### 1. CourseLeaf Form Draft

## 2. New Requests Approved Pending: (Informational Item Only)

**HESA 3910** – Current Issues in Leadership: International Perspectives in Ethics and Leadership, requests the "I" designation, one-time only, effective Summer 2019.

Members approved the "I" designation, one-time only, pending receipt of a detailed schedule describing the reason for the trip in relation to how the course meets the "I" designation "contemporary international culture". 3/1/19 – Received revised syllabus.

Approval of the "I" designations, one-time only, effective Summer 2019.

### 3. New General Education Designation Requests:

**AMST 4553** – History of Gender in America, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2019.

The original request was for the "H and D" designations but the course currently carries the "D" designation. (Crosslisted with HIST 4553)

Members approved the "H" designation, effective Fall 2019.

**ARCH 4100** – Topics in Technology & Society Made in Italy, requests the "H and I" designations, one-time only, effective Summer 2019.

(Crosslisted with ENGR 4060)

Members approved the "H and I" designations, one-time only, effective Summer 2019.

**ENGR 4060** – Topics in Technology & Society Made in Italy, requests the "H and I" designations, one-time only, effective Summer 2019.

(Crosslisted with ARCH 4100)

Members approved the "H and I" designations, one-time only, effective Summer 2019.

**CDIS 2033** – Deaf Communication and Education, requests the "D" designation, effective Spring 2020. Members approved the "D" designation, effective Spring 2020.

**HIST 1483** – American History to 1865, request the "H" designation, effective Fall 2019. Members approved the "H" designation, effective Fall 2019.

**HIST 1493** – American History Since 1865, requests the "H and D" designations, effective Fall 2019. Members approved the "H and D" designations, effective Fall 2019.

**GEOL 3503** – Environmental Geology, requests the "N" designation, effective Fall 2019. Members approved the "N" designation, effective Fall 2019.

**GEOL 4773** – Planetary Geology, requests the "N" designation, effective Spring 2020. Members approved the "N" designation, effective Spring 2020.

**HIST 3703** – Oklahoma History, requests the "H and D" designations, effective Fall 2019.

Members approved the "H and D" designations, effective Fall 2019.

HIST 4553 – History of Gender in America, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2019.

The original request was for the "H and D" designations but the course currently carries the "D" designation. (Crosslisted with AMST 4553)

Members approved the "H" designation, effective Fall 2019.

### 4. Review of the "H" General Education Designations:

**AMST 3723** – Cultural History of American Sports, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Fall 2018.

11/8/19 - Members tabled continuation of the "H and D" designations, pending evidence that the course meets the 50% threshold for the "D" designation. The course syllabus needs to include information explaining that 50% or more of the course is related to socially constructed groups within the U.S.

1/2/19 - Received revised syllabus.

Members approved continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019.

**ART 3623** – History of Italian Renaissance Art, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Fall 2018. 11/8/19 - Members tabled continuation of the "H" designation pending receipt of a syllabus describing the opportunity for students to receive feedback on writing assignments.

2/26/19 - Received revised syllabus.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation effective Spring 2019, pending receipt of a current syllabus.

ART 3633 – History of Baroque Art, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Fall 2018.

11/8/19 - Members tabled continuation of the "H" designation pending receipt of a syllabus describing the required 10 page writing requirement with opportunity for students to receive feedback on writing assignments.

2/26/19 – Received revised syllabus.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**ART 3683** – History of 20<sup>th</sup> Century Art, request continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Fall 2018. 11/8/19 - Members tabled continuation of the "H and I" designations pending receipt of a syllabus describing the required 10 page writing requirement with opportunity for students to receive feedback on writing assignments. 2/26/19 - Received revised syllabus.

Members approved continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019.

**ART 3743** – Latin American Art II, requests continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Fall 2018.

11/8/19 - Members tabled continuation of the "H and I" designations pending receipt of a syllabus describing the required 10 page writing requirement with opportunity for students to receive feedback on writing assignments. 2/26/19 - Received revised syllabus.

Members approved continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019.

**ART 3753** – Arts of Spain, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Fall 2018.

11/8/19 - Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Fall 2018, pending receipt of a syllabus clarifying the 10 page writing requirement with opportunity for students to receive feedback on writing requirements.

2/26/19 - Received revised syllabus.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**ART 4583** – Rome Eternal City, requests continuation of the 'H" designation, effective Fall 2018.

11/8/19 - Members tabled continuation of the 'H" designation pending receipt of a syllabus describing the 10 page writing requirement with opportunity for students to receive feedback on writing assignments. 2/26/19 - Received revised syllabus.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**ENGL 4263** – Moving Image Aesthetics, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Fall 2018.

11/8/19 - Members approved continuation of the "H" designation pending receipt of a syllabus clarifying the 10 page writing requirement.

2/8/19 - Received revised syllabus.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3443** – Gender Relations in Chinese History, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3453** – Colonial Latin America, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3463** – Modern Latin America, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Course also carries the "I" designation and this will be addressed in the next meeting.

**HIST 3483** – Reformation Europe 1517 to 1648, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members tabled pending clarification, on the syllabus, of the definition of worksheets in reference to the writing assignments.

**HIST 3493** – Scandinavia Since 1500, requests continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019. Members tabled pending clarification, on the syllabus, of the definition of worksheets in reference to the writing assignments and the 10 page writing requirement.

**HIST 3503** – Medieval Islamic History, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3513** – Modern Middle East, requests continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3543** – Israel and Palestine in Modern Times, requests continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3573** – The Mongol Empire, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3583** – Minorities and Diversity in the Middle East, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3613** – American Colonial Period to 1750, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. The course application is also for the "D" designation, checking with College. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3623** – Era of the American Revolution, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. The course application is also for the "D" designation, checking with College. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3643** – Jacksonian Era, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3663** – Robber Barons and Reformers: U.S. History from 1877 to 1919, requests continuation of the "H" designation effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3673** – U.S. History 1919 to 1945, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members tabled the request for the "D" designation pending clarification on the syllabus that at least 50% or more of the course content focuses on diverse issues.

**HIST 3683** – U.S. History Since 1945, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019. Members approved the "H and D" designations pending clarification on the syllabus that the course meets the 10 page writing assignment similar to the information on the online form.

**HIST 3713** – Women in the American West, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 3753** – Trans Mississippi West, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019. Members approved the 'H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Tabled the "D" designation pending clarification on the syllabus that at least 50% of the course content focuses on contemporary diverse issues.

**HIST 3763** – American Southwest, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019. Members approved the 'H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Tabled the "D" designation pending clarification on the syllabus that at least 50% or more of the course content focuses on diverse issues.

**HIST 4153** – African American History to 1865, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019.

Members tabled pending clarification that the course content meets the criteria of the "D" designation in that 50% or more of the course must address diverse issues. Members also asked for clarification on the syllabus of the 10 page "non-optional" writing assignment, comparable to the writing requirements listed on the online form.

**HIST 4163** – African American History Since 1865, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019.

Members tabled pending clarification that the course content meets the criteria of the "D" designation in that 50% or more of the course must address contemporary diverse issues. Members also asked for clarification on the syllabus of the 10 page "non-optional" writing assignment, comparable to the writing requirements on the online form.

**HIST 4173** – Black Intellectual History, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 4273** – U.S. Foreign Relations Since 1945, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 4353** – American Military History, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members tabled pending clarification of the 10 page writing assignment on the syllabus.

**HIST 4453** – History and Film, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 4463** – American Culture Before 1865, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 4483** – American Culture Since 1865, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 4493** – Frontier in American Memory, requests continuation of the "H and D" designations, effective Spring 2019.

Approved continuation of the "H" designation and tabled the "D" designation pending clarification that 50% or more of the course content covers diversity issues.

**HIST 4503** – American Urban History, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HIST 4523** – American Environmental History, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation pending clarification of the 10 page writing assignment on the syllabus.

**HIST 4543** – Vietnam War, requests continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation and tabled the "I" designation pending clarification that 50% or more of the course content focuses on contemporary international culture.

**HIST 4563** – The Cold War, requests continuation of the "H and I" designations, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation and tabled the "I" designation pending clarification that 50% or more of the course content focuses on contemporary international culture.

**HIST 4593** – America in International Perspective, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members tabled the "H" designation pending receipt of the correct syllabus.

**HONR 2063** – Ethical Issues Across Cultural Perspectives, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HONR 2413** – The Ancient World, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HONR 2423** – The Middle Ages and Renaissance, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HONR 2433** – The Early Modern World, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**HONR 2443** – Honors Romanticism to Postmodernism 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> Centuries, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.

**MUSI 2573** – Introduction to Music, requests continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019. Members approved continuation of the "H" designation, effective Spring 2019.